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HSC Exam Routine 2022 has been published on 24th February (Sunday) 2021. HSC Exam 2022 will be beginning from 1st April (Monday) 2022. HSC Routine 2022 is also found in our website. You will found HSC Exam Result 2022 in our website. We will publish HSC Result 2022 in here.

HSC means Higher Secondary Certificate. HSC exam is held after completing SSC exam. It has been 2 years course time duration of HSC. Student who are passing SSC exam, only can able to attend HSC exam. From different colleges & educational institutions, SSC exam passed students are participating HSC exam. There are generally 4 major exams in our country. They are

	PSC (Primary School Certificate)
	JSC (Junior School Certificate)
	SSC (Secondary School Certificate)
	HSC (Higher Secondary Certificate)


When HSC Exam Will Start?

From last 3-4 years, HSC exam is start 1st week of April. But before then, HSC exam was started from 1st week of May. This year HSC Written Exam 2022 will start from 1st April (Monday) 2022. This exam will be continuing till 11th May (Saturday) 2022. From 12th May (Sunday) 2022 to 25th May (Saturday) 2022, all practical exams of HSC Exam will be held.










HSC Exam will be held under 10 education boards with Bangladesh Technical Education Board & Bangladesh Madrasah Education Board. Every year a lot of students are participating in HSC exam from these.

HSC Routine Publish Date

On 24th February (Sunday) 2022, HSC Exam Routine 2021 was published. Every year in the month of February, HSC Exam Routine was announced. This year is also HSC Exam Routine 2022 was declared on February. You can see & also download HSC Exam Routine 2022 from our website.

HSC Exam 2022 Highlights

	Begin Date of HSC Exam 2022: 1st April (Monday) 2022
	End Date of HSC Exam 2022: 11th May (Saturday) 2022
	Practical Exam Start Date: 12th May (Sunday) 2022
	Practical Exam Finish Date: 25th May (Saturday) 2022


Exam Time Shift: 2 shifts. Morning shift (10:00 AM to 1:00 PM) & Day shift (2:00 AM to 5:00 PM)

Exam Time Duration: 3 Hours.

	For theoretical exam: 2:30 minutes for CQ (Creative Question) & 30 minutes for MCQ (Multiple Choice Question)],
	For theoretical & practical exam: 2:35 minutes for CQ (Creative Question) & 25 minutes for MCQ (Multiple Choice Question)].


HSC Routine 2022 PDF Download

The HSC examination will be held in 10 education boards including 1 Madrasah and another one Technical education board. The Dhaka Education Board is responsible for organizing all government and non- government colleges with the bangle and English medium colleges. You can download HSC Routine 2022 with PDF from here in our website.
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Rules of HSC Exam in 2022

	Every student has to come in the exam centre before half hour (30 minutes) of exam time,
	Participants ought to carry admit card, exam registration card, pencil box with essential equipments, normal scientific calculator etc. They must use transparent bag for bringing these. But not permit to take any unclear bag in the exam hall,
	HSC exam participant are not allow to carry any books, papers, hard board or any extra thing in the exam time,
	Applicants cannot bring mobile phone in the exam centre. If they would like to take it in exam hall, then they are obliged to remain switched off the mobile phone. Or else, there is fully chance to expel in exam. Mobile can be used only by the related officers,
	Applicant must sit own seat which is planned before the exam by authority. Student will not allow changing seat without the permission of examiners,
	Without margin, candidate cannot fold the answer sheet or pares,
	In the answer sheet, candidate ought to fill-up registration number, roll number, exam code number and additional thing correctly,
	Applicant has to sign the attendance sheet,
	HSC exam candidate must pass the exam separately (theory, MCQ and practical exam).


HSC Exam Subject Wise Marks Distribution

There are different marks distributions between written exam & written + practical exams. But all exams full marks are 100. All subjects have theoretical & MCQ (Multiple Choice Question) part.










For written exam:-

	Theoretical Part: 70 marks
	MCQ (Multiple Choice Question) Part: 30 marks


For written exam & practical exam:-

	Theoretical Part: 50 marks
	MCQ (Multiple Choice Question) Part: 25 marks
	Practical Exam: 25 marks


HSC Routine 2022 All Boards

HSC Exam Routine 2022 for all board has been already published. For Dhaka Board, Chittagong Board, Sylhet Board, Rajshahi Board, Comilla Board, Barisal Board, Dinajpur Board, Jessore Board, HSC Routine 2022 are same. All participants under these boards will attend the exam in same day, same time & same subject.

HSC Routine 2022 for Dhaka Board

The Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Dhaka, is an independent organization and in charge for holding public examinations like JSC, S.S.C and H.S.C exam. The board office is situated at Bakshibazar, Dhaka. Its official website address is dhakaeducationboard.gov.bd.

HSC Routine 2022 for Chittagong Board

The Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Chattogram is a self-directed organization, generally responsible for governing two public examinations (SSC & HSC). In 1995, the board started its procedure. Later after announce by the Authorities the Board has begun holding JSC Exam.   Official website address is https://web.bise-ctg.gov.bd/bisectg.

HSC Routine for Sylhet Board

The Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Sylhet is a self-sufficient organization, which is accountable for holding public examinations (JSC, S.S.C and H.S.C) in four districts of Sylhet Division. In 1999, the board is recognized. Official website address is https://sylhetboard.gov.bd/.

HSC Routine for Rajshahi Board

The Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Rajshahi is a self-governing organization, mainly responsible for holding two public examinations (SSC & HSC). In the year 1961, The Board was ongoing its operation & official website address is rajshahieducationboard.gov.bd.

HSC Routine for Comilla Board

The Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Cumilla is an independent organization which is responsible for hold public examinations (Junior School Certificate (J.S.C.), Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C.), and Higher Secondary (School) Certificate (H.S.C)) in the Cumilla District and five nearby districts of Cumilla Division.

HSC Routine for Barisal Education Board

The Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education in Barisal, Bangladesh, is an autonomous institute that is mainly responsible for holding this exam like JSC, SSC and HSC and for providing recognition to the newly established non-government educational institutions and also for the management, control and improvements of those institutions. In 1999, it has started the operation. Official website address is http://www.barisalboard.gov.bd/

HSC Routine for Dinajpur Board

The Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Dinajpur, Bangladesh is a self-governing organization, which is responsible for holding 3 (three) public examinations JSC, SSC, and HSC. For providing identification to the newly established private educational institutions and also for the administration, control and enlargement of those institutions, it works. In 2006, it has in progress the operation. Before that, this education board was within Rajshahi Education Board. Official website address is http://dinajpureducationboard.gov.bd.

HSC Routine for Jessore Board

The Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Jessore, Bangladesh a self-governing association, mainly responsible for holding two public examinations SSC & HSC and for given that recognition to the newly recognized non-government educational institutions. Official website address is https://www.jessoreboard.gov.bd/.

HSC Routine Madrasah Education Board

This HSC Exam Routine 2022 will be applicable for 8 general education boards & Bangladesh Technical Education Board too. Bangladesh Madrasah Education Board is responsible for the exam of Alim Examination. Bangladesh Technical Education Board is responsible for HSC vocational exam 2022, HSC business management, diploma in commerce and diploma in business studies 2022.

We will publish all update information about HSC Routine 2022 PDF Download All Board Bangladesh in our website. You can found HSC exam routine here very easily.
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